



Search mail

Compose

Inbox

1

Starred

Snoozed

Sent

Drafts

2

Spam

Meet

New meeting

Join a meeting

Hangouts

Sign in

Signing in will sign you in to Hangouts
across Google
[Learn more](#)

subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542



operations@azmedicslebanon.com

Good morning,

Thank you for your reply.

Please see attached proforma invoice for:

10 x 0110023 R-23V (instead of R-15)

10 x 0110040 R-30V (instead of OOMLF110)

10 x 0110019 R-17Vi

6 x 0110429 MAX-250E

2 x 0110432 MAX-250(B) Unterminated (to make up Max-250(B) :

2 x 0131524 Connector 2 pole black socket 1mm with hood (to ma

2 x 0110042 R-42V

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

**Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to all
remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered i**

<http://www.viamed.co.uk>Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Sans Serif

Send